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Messages From Europe:

From: Jean Pivard fayol2@fayol.com

To: webmaster@mbha-net.org
Date:  Wed, 12 Sep 2001 134929 +0200

Subject: for our friends

Dear friends,

All the employees of our company joint me to send you this message.

We are all choked by the information we have received from the United States yesterday evening.
We have been following the terrible events on TV till late last night.

We would like to tell you how much we are sharing your pain and distress.

Be sure of our support in that very sensitive moment.

We pray for the people that were touched by this catastrophe, for their relatives, their friends and for your
whole nation.

Warm regards
Jean PIVARD

FAYOL SA

From: Kathy Sotero yelobkrd@pacbell.net

Date:  Wed, 12 Sep 2001 091939 -0700
Subject:  Re Fwd for our friends

Thank you!!!

From: Erkki.Jarvinen@tulikivi.fi [mailtoErkki.Jarvinen @tulikivi.fi]

Sent:  Wednesday, September 12,2001 644 AM
To: altera@mail2.nai.net
Subject:  astm
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Dear Rod,
First of all, we are very sad to hear and see those terrible terrorist acts

which were happening in your country.

(snip)

We are mourn for disaster in WTC.
With respect,

I.Kuznetsov

620042 Ekaterinburg, Russia
Pobedy str., 51-87

voice: (3432) 32-94-90, 37-24-96
E-mail: stoves@mail.ru
www.stove.da.ru

From Minaska@aol.com

Received from: Bill Derrick Minaska@aol.com
Wed, 12 Sep 2001 172532 -0400 (EDT)
Date Wed, 12 Sep 2001 172532 EDT

Subject Your thoughts

To: mager@addcom.de, mheat@mha-net.org, mvhvienna@utanet.at

We have received three messages from Europe extending deep caring for the
disaster in NYC and Washington. There is not a lot that will help those
missing and injured except it is good to know that you

care enough to write. Our son, Tim, began his first day of work with

Enron Wind of Tehachapi, CA and an evening dinner meeting of staff
involved with marketing wind power equipment was darkened since their East
coast representative based in Boston was in one of the planes. We have not
heard more. I'm sure that sort of event can be

repeated around the country. All the worse when one thinks it could have

been any one of many other large Western cities. Thank you all again.
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Sincerely,

Bill and Ginny Derrick
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